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March 16 1961 

1070 KC 10,000 Watts 

(1,000 Watts Night) 

CHATTANOOGA 1, TENNESSEE 
Telephone: TAylor 1-3556 

Dear Mr. K Geary 

This is to confirm your reception report of March 11 2 1 961st 2go AM 

EST. We greatly appreciate your letter as it helps us technically by giving us 

a reliable analysis of our Signal Quality and Strength in your distant location. 

On behalf of WFLI's entire staff, thank you. 

Sincerely, 

7W44,2 7;2& 
Robert R. Wolfe 

Chief Engineer 
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